



Silver birch – reduce by 25%

- b) To note planning applications received between council meetings

**18/01288/FPH                      36 Dacre Crescent**

Two storey rear extension and single storey front extension  
KPC comments returned on 11<sup>th</sup> June 2018

- c) To consider planning applications received between 20<sup>th</sup> June and 27<sup>th</sup> June 2018

**18/074 Reports from Working Parties**

To receive written reports, recommendations and council actions required from working parties:

- a) **Battle's Over** – Cllr S O'Brien  
b) **Kimpton Bench Working Party** – Cllr J Marsh  
c) **Kimpton Christmas Market** – Cllr N Burns/Parish Clerk

**18/075 Defibrillators**

To consider further defibrillators within the village, report attached - Cllr N Burns

**18/076 Social Housing**

To consider actions relating to provision and access to social housing and details of anti-social behaviour, report attached – Cllr J Marsh

**18/077 NHDC Recycling Collection**

To review NHDC recycling bin collection schedule in the parish – District Cllr J Bishop

**18/078 Action Plan**

To consider proposals from Councillors on items for the KPC Action Plan – All Parish Councillors

**18/079 Policies**

To consider the adoption of the draft Document Retention Policy – Parish Clerk

**18/080 Fly-posting**

To discuss level of unofficial fly posting within the village and consider any appropriate actions – Cllr L Hawke

**18/081 Finance**

- a) To authorise payments made in accordance with the budget  
b) To note receipt of income  
c) To receive bank statements, bank reconciliation and budget report  
d) To consider price quotations, charges and grant requests as listed below:  
I. Councillor email addresses  
II. Kimpton Autumn Show catalogue printing  
III. Skip for Noise Project Saturday 14<sup>th</sup> July

**18/082 Reports to Council**

To receive reports from representatives on outside bodies, local authorities and agencies

**18/083 Clerk's Report**

Items for information only

- a) HAPTC Chairman's Afternoon Tea and AGM Thursday 12<sup>th</sup> July, 2.30pm Redbourn  
b) CDA Housing Needs Survey meeting Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> July, 2.00 pm Parish Room

**18/084 KPC Actions**

To collate the actions agreed at this meeting

**18/085 Next meeting**

- a) To suggest agenda items for the next Meeting of the Parish Council on Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2018  
b) To consider change of venue to Peters Green Village Hall